

June 24, 2026

Enforcement File: 2026-0071

Advantage Oil & Gas Ltd.
2200, 440-2nd Avenue SW
Calgary, AB T2P 5E9

Attention: Caroline Gunn

RE: Warning : Fail To Comply Section 41.1 (2) and 41.1 (5) of the Drilling and Production Regulation

Dear Caroline Gunn,

In 2025 Advantage Oil & Gas Ltd.(Advantage) had two active facilities, namely a process battery and a gas sales meter. Each had 240 pressurized days. Under section 41.1(2)(a)(iv) of the Drilling and Production Regulation (DPR) a facility permit holder of a processing battery, must each calendar year carry out a least three comprehensive surveys. Under section 41.1(2)(b)(vi) of the DPR a facility permit holder for a gas sales meter must for each calendar year carry out at least one comprehensive survey. Under section 41.1(14) of the DPR Advantage was required to prepare a leak detection and repair report for each survey carried out during the calendar year of a well or facility of the permit holder and submit the report to the regulator by March 31 of the calendar year after the calendar year to which the report relates.

On April 23, 2026, the regulator requested any leak detection and repair reports from Advantage as no reports had been received to date. On June 8, 2026, Advantage advised no surveys had been completed on their two facilities.

Given the circumstances, Advantage is hereby warned for the following:

Advantage, at near Fort St. John, in the Province of BC, between January 1, 2025, and Decemebr 31 , 2025, being a facility permit holder for a processing battery, did fail to carry out the required number of comprehensive surveys contrary to section 41.1(2)(a)(iv) of the Drilling and Production Regulation.

Advantage, at near Fort St. John, in the Province of BC, between January 1, 2025, and Decemebr 31 , 2025, being a facility permit holder for a gas sales meter, did fail to carry out one comprehensive survey contrary to section 41.1(2)(b)(vi) of the Drilling and Production Regulation.

In 2025 Advantage had five active wells that were pressurized between 131 and 242 days in a calendar year. Section 41.1(5) of the DPR states at least one survey is required in a calendar year if a well is pressurized 91 or more days.

On April 23, 2026, the regulator requested any leak detection and repair reports from Advantage as no reports had been received to date. On June 8, 2026, Advantage advised no surveys had been completed on their wells.

Given the circumstances, Advantage is hereby warned for the following:

Advantage, at near Fort St. John, in the Province of BC, between January 1, 2025, and December 31, 2025, being a well permit holder of five wells that were pressurized more than 91 days in a calendar year, did fail to carry out the required survey for each well contrary to section 41.1(5) of the Drilling and Production Regulation.

If Advantage has any questions about this matter, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Manager, Enforcement
British Columbia Energy Regulator